John Arnerich
CONTAINER OUTLET
ph:  (888) 777-8118
fax: (253) 540-3175
email: johna@containeroutlet.com
web: www.containeroutlet.com


-----Original Message-----
From: ContainerOutlet [mailto:containeroutlet@containeroutlet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 4:05 PM
To: 'Steve'
Subject: Container Quote

Mike-

As you requested, following is our quote for used 40' containers (cargo
worthy certified) delivered to the ground in Cleveland, OH 44114:

Used containers are cargo worthy grade.  The used containers have the paint
that they had when they came out of service in the cargo industry.

40' used standard container:                  $ 1895 each

Delivery Cost:                                  $ 290 per container

Thank you for giving CONTAINER OUTLET the opportunity to serve you.  Please
contact me at 888-777-8118 if you have any other questions - or to place the
order.


John Arnerich
CONTAINER OUTLET
ph:  (888) 777-8118
fax: (253) 540-3175
email: johna@containeroutlet.com
web: www.containeroutlet.com
